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Revised on: May, 2004

Notice of Award

January l6,2025

Ms. FATIMA E. LEE
Proprietor
F. E. LEE ENTERPRISES
t'lores Building, Rizal St
Polvorista, Sorsogon City

Dear Ms. Lee.

Based on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved , we are pleased to
inform you that the SIJPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FOOD ITEM AS ASSISTANCE TO SENTOR

CITIZEN (OCTA ANI) NCINA)in the amount of Seven Hundred Six Thousond Set'en
Hundrcd Fifn Pesos (? 796.750.00t Onh is hcreby ar.rardedrolou

Very Fuly yous,

MA. ESTER E. HAMOR
City Mayor

By the Mayor

C C. DIONEDA
City Vice Mayor
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Ms, F E. LEE

F. E. LEE ENTERPzuSES
Flores Building, Rizal St CiVtr
Polvorista, Sorsogon C
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Contract No. 2025- 033 SVP

CONTRACT AGR.EEMENT

'lHlS AGREEMENI made this l7d day of Jrnurry,2025 tletween M.. Elter f,.HaDor,
City M.yor, City of SoKogon Philippines ( hc.reinafter callcd the " Entity" ) of the one pafi and
FATIMA E. LEE Authorized Representative of F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES( hereinafter catled
the "Supplie.') ofthe other part:

WIIEREAS lhe Entiry- invired Bids for certain goods ard ancillary services, viz SUPPLY AND
DELTVERY OF rOOD ITEM AS ASSTSTANCE TO SENTOR CITTZEN (OCTA AI\aD NONA)
durin8 the Sbre ofHealth Emergency and has accepteld a Rid by the Supplier for rhc supply ofthose goods
and sen iccs in lhe sum Sewn H u,rdred Nineb Sk Th Seven Hundrud Fifh Pesos ( ?
796.750,00 Only (hcreinafter callcd "the Contract Pric€").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS

ln this Agtement words and expressions shall have the sarne meanings as are
resp€ctively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and
construed as integral part ofthis Agreemelt, ,iz:

Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDS);
i. ScheduleofRequirements;
ii. TechnicalSpecifications;
iii. General and Special Conditions ofContract; and
iv. Supplementalor Bid Bulletins, ifany

SAIETJTE bidder's bid, hcluding the Eligibility requirements, Techdcal and
LO ial Proposals, and all orher documents or s.tatements submitted;

, including all the documentvstatements contained in the Bidder's
envelopes. as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.&,

s response to rgquest for clarifications on the bid), including corrections
to the bid, ifany, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid evaluationi

ce Security;

e ofAward ofcontract; and the Bidder's conforme thereto; and

con$act documents that may be required by existing laws and,/or the
Procuring Entity concemed in the PBDs. Winoinq bidder agrees that
additi al contrecl uments or rmation GPPB
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3. In consideration for the sum of s"n@
Hundrcd Fifrt ( ? 796.750.00) Onb or such other sums as may be

ascertained, F. E. LEE ENTF-RPRISIIS agrees to viz SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
FOOD ITEM AS ASSISTANCO TO SENIOR CITIZEN (OCTA AND NONA) iN

accordance with his,her/its Bid.

4. The City Governmefi of Sorsoeon agrees to Pay the above-mentioned sum in

accordance with the terms ofthe Bidding.

lN WITNESS whereof the parties herelo have caused this Agreement to be executed in

accordance with the laws ofthe Republic ofthe Philippines on the day and year hrst above written

MA. ESTER E. HAMOR FA IMA E. LOE

City Mayor Ptuprielor

for:
By thc

F. f,. I,EE ENTERPRISES
H t]DA

CITY GOVERNMENT OF SORSOGON

ACKNOWLEDGf,MNT

'o.[uli"'ft?*1?

REIJBI,IC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCD OF SORSOGON )

CITYOFSORSOGON )

BETORF] ME this day IAN 20 2025 .2025 in the city ofsorsogorl

Province of sorsogon, Philippines, Personally appeared

NAMI] I'AX IDEN]IFICAI]ON N1JMBER

MA. ESTER E. TIAMOR 948-889-852

IN WITNESS wlIEREOF. I have hereunlo lhe day. the year and place

above nrinen.

CA

lrlr, Der

Known to me to b€ the same peEons who executed the foagoing instrurnent at

acknowledged to me that the same is ftee alld voluntary act and deed of the entities which lhey repres€nt

re'spectively.

This instrument , is a CONTRACT consisting of two (2) page (exclusive of attschmenls)

including page on which this a.knowledgem€nt is written and si$ed by the panies herEro on the lefl
margin of each and evcry pago thceof and their witness , and sealed \{ith my notarial seal.
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Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-56
Revised on: May 24, 20(N

NOTICE TO PROCEED

la ratry 20, 2025

Ms. FATIMA E. LEE
Proprietor
F. E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Flores Buildin& Rizal St
Polvorista, Sorsogon City

Dear Ms. Lee.

The attached Contract Agreement having been approvcd. notice is hereby given to F. E. LEE
ENTERPRISES that delivery may commence on thc SUPPLY AND Df,LIVERY OF FOOD
lT0M AS ASSISTANCE TO SENIOR CTTIZEN (OCTA AND NONA) eflbctive immediately.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space
provided below.

Very truly yours.

MA. ESTER E. HAMOR
City Mayor

By lhc A

. DIONf,DA

"?)i:y"l::
I acknowledge receip ofthis Notice on

Name ofthe Representative ofthe B
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